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March 12, 2007

Dr. Barbara Bauer
Literary Agency, Inc.

179 Washington Avenue
Matawan, NJ 07747-2944

Dear Dr. Bauer,

The material that you refer to in your letter of February 28, 2007 to Chancellor Fox
has been removed from the University’s web site. We deeply regret this incident. Rest
assured that it was not this institution’s intent to propagate offensive comments.

Yours truly,

c)“f e —

Jeffrey Elman
Acting Dean
Division of Social Sciences

cc: Chancellor Fox
§r Vice Chancellor Chandler



